
From: And rew.Goodall@Gov.Wales 
Sent: 29 February 2020 14:58 
To: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) 
Subject: Re: Calls/ contact 

Yes that would help - I don't want anything special and certainly not anything - but it gives me a feel for public 
concerns and pressures on your teams and the system. Please whenever you can pass on my thanks to your team at 
this time of heightened public concern. Andrew 

Dr Andrew Goodall 
Director General Health and Social Services/ NHS Wales Chief Executive, Health and Social Services Group 
Cyfarwyddr Cyffredinol lechyd a Gwasanaesthau Cymdeithasol/ Prif Weithredwr GIG Cymru Grwp lechyd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymde_ithasol 
Tel/Ffon; Irrelevant & Sensitive 
E-mail/E-bost: andrew.goodall@gov.wales 

From: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Tracey.Cooper3@wales.nhs.uk> 
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 2:48:17 PM 
To: Goodall, Andrew (HSS - DG - NHS Wales Chief Executive) <Andrew.Goodall@Gov.Wales> 
Subject: Calls/ contact 
Hi there, will do. Would it be helpful to give you a status report at a regular time daily? I'll just check with the guys 
the best time for that. 

Best wishes 
Tracey 

Sent from AirWatch provided by Public Health Wales 

On 29 Feb 2020 12:21, Andrew.Goodall@Gov.Wales wrote: 
Hi Tracey 

Would be useful to just keep in touch on levels of contact and calls you are fielding given your enhanced 
arrangements. Hope all arrangements operating smoothly. Andrew 

Dr Andrew Goodall 
Director General Health and Social Services/ NHS Wales Chief Executive, Health and Social Services Group 
Cyfarwyddr Cyffredinol lechyd a Gwasanaesthau Cymdeithasol/ Prif Weithredwr GIG Cymru Grwp lechyd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymdeit_hasol 
Tel/Ffon:; Irrelevant & Sensitive I 
E-mail/E-bost: andrew.goodall@gov.wales 

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd 
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch A Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn 
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu 
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu 
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The 
Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our 
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome 
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. 

I NQ000147276_0001 



Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd 
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn 
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

2 

I NQ000147276_0002 


